
From: Karen Landry
To: CouncilAgenda
Subject: FW: Dufferin County Council Motion - Residential Schools
Date: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 8:32:06 AM

 

 

Thanks,
Karen Landry
 

From: Jennifer Willoughby <jwilloughby@shelburne.ca> 
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 11:47 PM
To: Rebecca Whelan <rwhelan@dufferincounty.ca>; Carolina Khan <ckhan@orangeville.ca>; Denise
Holmes <dholmes@melancthontownship.ca>; Fred Simpson <fred.simpson@townofmono.com>;
Jessica Kennedy <jkennedy@eastgarafraxa.ca>; Karen Landry <klandry@orangeville.ca>; Mark Early
<mark.early@townofmono.com>; mtownsend (mtownsend@townofgrandvalley.ca)
<mtownsend@townofgrandvalley.ca>; Nicole Martin <deputy.clerk@amaranth.ca>; Sue Stone
<sstone@eastgarafraxa.ca>; kyle.seeback@parl.gc.ca; sylvia.jones@pc.ola.org
Cc: mdunne@dufferincounty.ca
Subject: RE: Dufferin County Council Motion - Residential Schools
 

Good Evening Rebecca
 
The following resolution was passed at tonight’s Shelburne Council meeting:
 
Motion #12
Moved By Councillor Fegan
Seconded By Councillor Hall
 
THAT the Council of the Town of Shelburne supports the resolution from the County
of Dufferin regarding Residential Schools;
 
AND THAT a copy of this resolution be forwarded to:
 
• Office of the Prime Minister of Canada, Rt Hon. Justin Trudeau
• Office of Cardinal Thomas Christopher Collins, Archdiocese of Toronto
• Dufferin Caledon MP Kyle Seeback
• Dufferin Caledon MPP Sylvia Jones
• All Dufferin County municipalities
 
CARRIED, W. Mills
 
Thank You

mailto:klandry@orangeville.ca
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Jennifer Willoughby, Director of Legislative Services/Clerk
Phone: 519-925-2600 ext 223 I Fax: 519-925-6134 I jwilloughby@shelburne.ca
Town of Shelburne I 203 Main Street East, Shelburne ON L9V 3K7
www.shelburne.ca
 
The Town of Shelburne is proactively taking measures to limit the spread of COVID-19.  Staff continue to
work however there is no public access to Town Hall until further notice.  While every effort will be made
to support pick up scheduling Monday to Friday,  appointments for ‘curbside pick-up’ will generally be
scheduled on Tuesdays and Thursdays for such services as recycling and compost bins.   We are
encouraging everyone to take advantage of the digital processes. The best way to reach staff is by email.
 You can pay your bills online by visiting our webpage Paying My Bills.

Thanks and stay healthy!.

 
 

From: Rebecca Whelan <rwhelan@dufferincounty.ca> 
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 2:49 PM
To: Carolina Khan <ckhan@orangeville.ca>; Denise Holmes <dholmes@melancthontownship.ca>;
Fred Simpson <fred.simpson@townofmono.com>; Jennifer Willoughby
<jwilloughby@shelburne.ca>; Jessica Kennedy <jkennedy@eastgarafraxa.ca>; Karen Landry
<klandry@orangeville.ca>; Mark Early <mark.early@townofmono.com>; mtownsend
(mtownsend@townofgrandvalley.ca) <mtownsend@townofgrandvalley.ca>; Nicole Martin
<deputy.clerk@amaranth.ca>; Sue Stone <sstone@eastgarafraxa.ca>; kyle.seeback@parl.gc.ca;
sylvia.jones@pc.ola.org
Cc: Michelle Dunne <mdunne@dufferincounty.ca>
Subject: Dufferin County Council Motion - Residential Schools
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the contents to be safe.

Good afternoon,
 
At the regular meeting of the County of Dufferin Council held on June 10, 2021 Council
unanimously adopted the following motion:  
 
WHEREAS a responsible Canada includes indigenous peoples from all across the nation,
and whereas Canada’s indigenous peoples are entitled to the same rights and freedoms
as guaranteed all under the charter of rights and freedoms;
 
AND WHEREAS “genocide” is defined as “the deliberate harm or killing of a large
number of people from a particular nation or ethnic group with the aim of destroying
that nation or group”;
 
AND WHEREAS residential schools existed for more than a century in Canada, the aim of
which was to assimilate indigenous peoples into society and to destroy their indigenous
identity;
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AND WHEREAS the residential school system perpetrated a genocide on indigenous
children the fullness of which is only now becoming evident;
 
AND WHEREAS the government of Canada and many of its churches were complicit in
this national tragedy both by their actions and by their silence; 
 
AND WHEREAS many churches excepting the Roman Catholic Church have already
apologized for their role in the residential schools system;
 
NOW THEREFORE be it resolved that the County of Dufferin demand that the
Government of Canada in conjunction with Canada’s indigenous people determine a plan
to investigate all residential school sites as needed to find any of the lost or missing
children;
 
AND THAT in the spirit of reconciliation the Roman Catholic Church be petitioned and/or
legally compelled to provide the truth about actions taken as part of the residential
school system;
 
AND THAT the Government of Canada demand in the strongest possible terms the
release of all church documents in Canada and at the Vatican that pertain to actions
taken at residential schools in Canada, and that Pope Francis, leader of the Roman
Catholic Church offer an apology to the indigenous peoples of Canada for their actions;
 
AND FURTHER THAT the Government of Canada take all necessary steps to provide for
equitable access for Canada’s indigenous peoples to clean water, safe housing, health
care, education and safety and security;
 
AND THAT this resolution be forwarded to the following: 

Office of the Prime Minister of Canada, Rt Hon. Justin Trudeau
Office of Cardinal Thomas Christopher Collins, Archdiocese of Toronto
Dufferin Caledon MP Kyle Seeback 
Dufferin Caledon MPP Sylvia Jones 
All Dufferin County municipalities

-Carried-
 
Rebecca Whelan, CRM | Deputy Clerk | Corporate Services | County of Dufferin |
Phone: 519-941-2816 Ext. 2505 | rwhelan@dufferincounty.ca | 30 Centre Street, Orangeville, ON 
L9W 2X1
 
 

DISCLAIMER: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you have received this email in error
please notify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely
those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the County of Dufferin. Finally, the
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recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The County of
Dufferin accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. The
Corporation of the County of Dufferin, 55 Zina Street, Orangeville, Ontario. www.dufferincounty.ca
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